
VIII. BIDDING SCHEDULE / PRICE-BUSINESS PROPOSAL 

   
PRICE PROPOSAL (JAN 2006) 

The following Bidding Schedule is required to be completed by the offeror.  
 

Please list on the following pages your best pricing to furnish and deliver printing services as specified 
herein.  DO NOT INCLUDE SALES TAX IN YOUR OFFER. 
 

Optional costs will be used to adjust the cost for changes to specifications and are not factors in award.  
Costs must be indicated or your bid may be rejected as being non-responsive. 
 

Item Description Quantity Total Annual     (1 
Year) Cost 

2 Annual cost to provide material assistance and instruction to student 
newspaper staff related to the four color printing process, and 
specifically to the press involved. Instruction and assistance is to be 
ongoing throughout the year, but not to exceed 10 hours per year. 

10 Hours/year 
(not to exceed) 

 
 

 
 
 

Question Mandatory/ 
Optional 

Multiple 
Responses 
Accepted? 

Response 

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC RESIDENT CONTRACTOR 
PREFERENCE?   
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE, SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1)(III) 
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS SOLICITATION FOR MORE 
INFORMATION.  FOR A FAQ ON THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE 
SEE WWW.PROCUREMENT.SC.GOV/preferences.. 

Optional No  
_____ YES 
 
        _____ NO 

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC RESIDENT 
SUBCONTRACTOR PREFERENCE-2%?   
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE, SECTION 11-35-1524(D) AND 
SECTION IIB & VIIB OF THIS SOLICITATION FOR MORE 
INFORMATION.  FOR A FAQ ON THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE 
SEE WWW.PROCUREMENT.SC.GOV/preferences.. 

Optional No  
_____ YES 
 
        _____ NO 

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC RESIDENT 
SUBCONTRACTOR PREFERENCE-4%?   
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE, SECTION 11-35-1524(D) AND 
SECTION IIB & VIIB OF THIS SOLICITATION FOR MORE 
INFORMATION.  FOR A FAQ ON THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE 
SEE WWW.PROCUREMENT.SC.GOV/preferences. 

Optional No  
_____ YES 
 
        _____ NO 

 

Item Description Total Cost 
 

3 

 

Total Annual Cost (Items 1-2) Above: 
 

 

Item Description Quantity Total Annual       (1 
Year) Cost 

1 Annual Cost for Printing and Delivery of the “Patriot” Student 
Newspaper as specified within this document (see Section III 
Specifications). 

11 issues  
(1,700 copies 
each issue) 

 

Question Mandatory/ 
Optional 

Multiple 
Responses 
Accepted? 

Response 

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC RESIDENT CONTRACTOR 
PREFERENCE?   
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE, SECTION 11-35-
1524(C)(1)(III) AND SECTION IIB OF THIS SOLICITATION FOR 
MORE INFORMATION.  FOR A FAQ ON THESE PREFERENCES, 
PLEASE SEE WWW.PROCUREMENT.SC.GOV/preferences.. 

Optional No  
_____ YES 
 
_____ NO 

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC RESIDENT 
SUBCONTRACTOR PREFERENCE-2%?   
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE, SECTION 11-35-1524(D) 
AND SECTION IIB & VIIB OF THIS SOLICITATION FOR MORE 
INFORMATION.  FOR A FAQ ON THESE PREFERENCES, 
PLEASE SEE WWW.PROCUREMENT.SC.GOV/preferences.. 

Optional No  
_____ YES 
 
_____ NO 

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC RESIDENT 
SUBCONTRACTOR PREFERENCE-4%?   
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE, SECTION 11-35-1524(D) 
AND SECTION IIB & VIIB OF THIS SOLICITATION FOR MORE 
INFORMATION.  FOR A FAQ ON THESE PREFERENCES, 
PLEASE SEE WWW.PROCUREMENT.SC.GOV/preferences. 

Optional No  
_____ YES 
 
_____ NO 
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Optional Costs 
 

Optional costs will be used to adjust the cost for changes to specifications. All items marked 
must be filled out or bid may be rejected for being non-responsive. 
 

  Cost per 500 for additional quantities at pressrun  $        
  Cost per 500 for less quantities at pressrun   $        
  Cost per reprint in lots of 1,700 within one year of award  $        

 

Cost per signature to:    Add 2 page signature $  ___ ___   Delete 2 page signature $        
 

Cost per signature to:    Add 4 page signature $  ___ ___   Delete 4 page signature $        
 

Cost per signature to:    Add 8 page signature $  ___ ___   Delete 8 page signature $        
 

Cost per signature to:    Add 16 page signature $  ___ ___   Delete 16 page signature $       
 

  Cost per page for negative and re-stripping       $         
 

  Cost for customer alteration:  Laser Proof $        Page/Blueline (per line) $       
  
 

  Cost per B&W Scan:  Minimum  $        Half Page $             Full Page $      
  
 

  Cost per duotone:   Minimum  $        Half Page $             Full Page $      
  
 

  Cost per color separation:  Minimum  $        Half Page $           Full Page $      

  
 

Additional Information:   

 
Delivery Date:  (See copy ready data and delivery date requirements in Section III Scope of 
Work/Specifications) 
 
 
             
Signature       Printed Name 
 
 
SC Certified Minority Vendor:  Y   N   S.C. Cert. #.       

 
 

 


